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June 27, 1985

MEMORANDUM FOR ROBERT C. MCFARLANE
THE WHITE HOUSE

SUBJECT: TWA HIJACKING

Families Contacted about Going to Beirut

Starting the evening of June 26, one Abu Assan Al Sawaan
called from Michigan to some hostage families asking if they
were interested in traveling to Beirut to meet with the
hostages and assist in trying to arrange their release. The
same proposal was made by captors of two of the hostages during
the telephone calls by the hostages to friends/relatives last
night. We have told all hostage families whether contacted by
Al Sawaan or not, that we recommend against such trips. We
have told both Al Sawaan directly and other Lebanese Shia,
leaders preparing to travel to Beirut that we oppose family
trips. We have been assured by the other Shia leaders that
they will try to stop Al Sawaan from promoting such trips. The
attachment to this memorandum lists the families contacted by
Al Sawaan or by the hostage captors.

Proposal to Transfer Hostages to a Western Embassy

France, Switzerland and Italy have clarified their
positions on Barri's proposal to transfer the hostages to a
Western European Embassy in West Beirut provided the Western
European country guaranteed they would not be released until
the prisoners in Israel were freed. The Swiss government
publicly stated that it would accept such a transfer only if no
conditions were attached. France, also in a public statement,
turned down Barri's offer, saying that "We will not substitute
ourselves for the jailers." The Italian MFA informed Embassy
Rome that they have instructed their ambassador in Beirut to
accept the transfer of the hostages immediately, but only if no
conditions are posed.
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